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TO: Luc Longpré
Director of Graduate Studies, Department of Computer Science
. : 7 A .
FROM: Richard T. Schoephoerster y -/, ’{ Y / / (
Dean A% /I
DATE: January 14, 2009
SUBJECT: Center for Information Assurance
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I am pleased to charter the formation of the Center for Information Assurance as a center in the
Department of Computer Science.

The mission of the center shall be to promote education and research in information assurance,
computer security, and related fields at The University of Texas at El Paso. The center will build
on existing strengths in information assurance, including department faculty who teach courses
and conduct research in information assurance and the recent certification of our education
program in information as mapping 100% to the Committee on National Security Systems
(CNSS) National Standards 4011 and 4013E.

I am further pleased to appoint you as Director of the Center. | congratulate you and your
colleagues on your achievements in information assurance and look forward to seeing the
Center’s accomplishments to come.

C: Robert Osegueda
David Novick
CS Faculty



